
City of Alexandria, Virginia  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

DATE: September 5, 2023 

 

TO:  Chair Macek and Members of Planning Commission 

 

FROM: Karl W. Moritz, Director, Planning & Zoning 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Changes to Planning Commission Hearing Schedule  

Resolution adopted March 7, 2023 

 

Staff is recommending the following changes to the Resolution to set the Planning Commission 

meeting schedule and establish continuation dates for meetings. 

 The Planning Commission will meet on the following dates:  

 

• Tuesday, September 5, 2023  

• Tuesday, October 3, 2023  

• Wednesday, November 1, 2023 (Special Planning Commission Public Hearing on Zoning for 

Housing/Housing for All) 

• Monday, November 6, 2023 

• Tuesday, November 7, 2023  

• Tuesday, December 5, 2023  

• Tuesday, January 2, 2024  

• Thursday, January 4, 2024 

• Tuesday, February 6, 2024  

• Tuesday, March 5, 2024  

• Tuesday, April 2, 2024  

• Tuesday, May 7, 2024  

• Tuesday, June 4, 2024  

• Thursday, June 27, 2024 

 

 

As noted above, there is a Special Planning Commission Public Hearing on Zoning for 

Housing/Housing for All proposed for Wednesday, November 1, 2023.  The City Council will also 

hold a Special Public Hearing on Zoning for Housing/Housing for All on Tuesday, November 14.  

 

STAFF 

Karl W. Moritz, Director 

Nancy J. Williams, Assistant Director 

 


